

# Rezin Orthopedics and Sports Medicine

## Eugene Kuo, MD

1051 W US RT. 6 ~ MORRIS, ILLINOIS 60450 ~ WWW.REZINORTHO.COM

### Profile

In 2007, Dr. Eugene Kuo joined Rezin Orthopedics as a fellowship trained spine surgeon. His focus and expertise is on the treatment of various spine disorders including neck, and mid and low back problems. He is well versed in the diagnosis and treatment of all spinal disorders.

### Education

College Education Dartmouth, 1992  
Hanover, NH  
B.A. Degree

Medical Education Rush Medical College, 2001  
Chicago, IL  
Doctor of Medicine

### Postgraduate Education

Residency Rush University Medical Center  
2001  
Chicago, IL  
Orthopedic Surgery

Fellowship University of Texas-Houston  
2007  
Houston, TX  
Spine Fellowship

### Board Status

Board Certified 2009

### Professional Society Memberships

Illinois Bar Association  
American Bar Association  
Orthopedic Research Education Fund  
North American Spine Society

### Professional Experience

Rezin Orthopedics and Sports Medicine  
Morris, IL  
Spine Surgeon  
2007-present

St. Joseph Medical Center  
Joliet, IL  
Active Staff Member  
2007 - present

Deerpath Orthopedic Surgical  
Center, LLC  
Morris, IL  
Active Staff Member, Partner  
2007-present

Morris Hospital  
Morris, IL  
Active Staff Member  
2007-present

Ottawa Regional Hospital  
Ottawa, IL  
Active Staff Member  
2007-present

Bolingbrook Adventist Hospital  
Bolingbrook, IL  
Active Staff Member  
2008-present